

6.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 15, 1992

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 39, relative to a further report on the removal of trees on Prescott Street, please be advised that after an investigation by City Arborist Jack Kelly, five to six trees were removed by Harvard University which were located on their property. There have been no trees on city-owned property removed from this street.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 6

5518

Awaiting Report Item Number 39
regarding a further report on the
removal of trees from Prescott
Street.

In City Council,

June 15, 1992

Placed on file